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Kimberley Pena OV M -ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 12:51 PM

To: Bob Freeman, Clarence Prestwoocd

Cce: Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Documents scheduled to be declassified

Per this e-mail, we will declassify DNs 1604-06 and 1605-06 and forward to APA, and DNs 02151-06, and 04185-
06 will be returned to the source. Thank you for your help.

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 10:12 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Clarence Prestwood

€c¢: Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Documents scheduled to be declassified

Good Morning:
Documents 1604-06 and 1605-06 have been returned to the clerk as you requested.

Clarence has asked me to advise you that your proposed declassification plans are appropriate. Our records indicate that
the declassification date of February 12, 2010 is reasonable as is a return date of March 8, 2008.

Bob Freeman

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Clarence Prestwood; Bob Freeman

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Ann Cole

Subject: Documents scheduled to be declassified

Clarence and Bob, DNs 01604-06, 01605-06, 02151-06, and 04185-06 met the period of confidentiality on
02/12/10, granted by Order No. PSC-08-0515-CFO-EI. The 21 days from date of declassification expire today.
Please confirm that DNs 01604-06 and 01605-06 are to be declassified and forwarded to APA and DNs 02151-
06 and 04185-06 are to be returned to the source.

Bob, DNs 01604-06 and 01605-06 are presently checked out to you. If we are to declassify these documents,
please return the material to the Clerk's office as soon as possible.

Thank you for your help. C
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